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I spoke with Commander King about this, and the only thing being asked of NRT is to simply monitor
on the outer perimeter for Antifa issues, just like normal. 
 
This is due to go from 1600-1900 hours tomorrow, and no intervention beyond that unless it is
absolutely needed.  The freeway/bridge is being given to them by order of the Governor, and WSP
has been told to divert traffic from I-5 onto SR-500.  I am sure OSP is doing the same across the
river.  We are not intervening in WSP’s operation and last time this occurred on I-84, they did the
same and were off the roadway in about 20-30 minutes. 
 
Sorry I can’t be there to help, but I will be available around 1830 if I need to come in.     
 
Sgt Chylack will be participating as well, and Schoolcraft/Yoder.
 

From: King, Dave 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Martin, Tim; Chylack, Mike; Dumas, Sean; Shipp, McAvoy; Barton, Kevin; Kubala, Therese; Anderson,
Jack W. (VPD); Geddry, Blaise; Winther, Timmi; Githens, Michael; Whitney, Michael; Raquer, Greg
Cc: Hatley, Kevin; Williams, Chad (VPD); Knotts, Mike; Geddry, Blaise; Foster, Amy; McNicholas, Kathy;
Kistler, Nannette; Price, Troy
Subject: FW:
 
All
 
In planning for this event, I want to expand on the basic plan we have used these past few weeks
with SIU in the crowd and NRT, traffic and patrol  resources available as needed.  I will have the
formal IAP completed and distributed this afternoon.  We will need East resources available if the
situation requires it.
 
Days – hold over until 7 with normal patrol duties
Early Swings – no change
Swings – no change
Graves –in early at 6 PM
Bikes – assigned from patrol to bike duties at 3 PM
 
Traffic, NRT and SWAT will all have specific  assignments.  Briefing will occur at West Precinct for
Sergeants at 3 PM. VPD HQ will serve e as the staging area for MFF and be the Incident Command
location.
 
Dave
 


